Dunn, Brandon

From: Wu, Lili

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 8:47 AM

To: Dunn, Brandon

Cc: Getch, Andrew

Subject: RE: CPA2011-00022 Lee County Port Authority Hazardous Wildlife Attractant Update
Brandon:

Lee County DOT have reviewed the application and offer no comments since no change is proposed to the property as
currently approved in the SWFIA or Page Field Master Plan Airport Layout Plan (Map 3F and Map 3G) and the application
is just to request to amend Policy 1.2.1, 1.2.7 and 1.9.8 to avoidance of wildlife hazards and hazardous wildlife
attractants.

Lili Wu

From: Dunn, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Miller, Janet; jehowell@flylcpa.com; Calvert, Daniel; Campbell, Gerald; Clark, Roger; Collins, Donna Marie; Dave
Lindsay, East County Water Control District; Dawn Huff, Lee County School Board; Dickerson, Kim (Mary); Eckenrode,
Peter; ext-Linblad, Ellen (flylcpa.com); Fredyma, John; Griffith, Douglas; Harner, David; Hock, Donna M.; Horsting,
Michael; Houck, Pamela; Johnson, Frederic; Karuna-Muni, Anura; Kevin Farrell, Sheriff's Office; Lee, Samuel; LeSage,
Tessa; Lis, Carol; Loveland, David; Maguire, Karen L; Meurer, Douglas; Moore, James; Myers, Steve; Newman, William;
Noe, Susan; Olson, Cathy; Ottolini, Roland; Pavese, Michael; Price, Robert; Roberts, Rickey; Rudge, Daniel; Sajgo, Gloria;
Sampson, Lindsey; Stewart, Robert; Sweigert, Rebecca; Wayne Gale, Director Mosquito Control; Wegis, Howard; Werst,
Lee; Wilson, John; Wu, Lili; Zettel, Mary

Cc: O'Connor, Paul; Blackwell, Peter; Noble, Matthew; Ebaugh, Kathleen; Burris, Richard

Subject: RE: CPA2011-00022 Lee County Port Authority Hazardous Wildlife Attractant Update

Good morning,

This is just a reminder to provide any comments you have about proposed Lee Plan amendment by this Friday the 13",

Thank you,

gmdm @ @W Senior Planner

Lee County Division of Planning
1500 Monroe Street
Fort Myers, Florida 33902-0398

bdunn@leegov.com
239.533.8585 ext. 48809

From: Miller, Janet

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 9:53 AM

To: jehowell@flylcpa.com; Calvert, Daniel; Campbell, Gerald; Clark, Roger; Collins, Donna Marie; Dave Lindsay, East
County Water Control District; Dawn Huff, Lee County School Board; Dickerson, Kim (Mary); Eckenrode, Peter; ext-
Linblad, Ellen (flylcpa.com); Fredyma, John; Griffith, Douglas; Harner, David; Hock, Donna M.; Horsting, Michael; Houck,
Pamela; Johnson, Frederic; Karuna-Muni, Anura; Kevin Farrell, Sheriff's Office; Lee, Samuel; LeSage, Tessa; Lis, Carol;
Loveland, David; Maguire, Karen L; Meurer, Douglas; Miller, Janet; Moore, James; Myers, Steve; Newman, William; Noe,
Susan; Olson, Cathy; Ottolini, Roland; Pavese, Michael; Price, Robert; Roberts, Rickey; Rudge, Daniel; Sajgo, Gloria;
Sampson, Lindsey; Stewart, Robert; Sweigert, Rebecca; Wayne Gale, Director Mosquito Control; Wegis, Howard; Werst,
Lee; Wilson, John; Wu, Lili; Zettel, Mary



Cc: O'Connor, Paul; Dunn, Brandon; Blackwell, Peter; Noble, Matthew; Ebaugh, Kathleen; Burris, Richard
Subject: CPA2011-00022 Lee County Port Authority Hazardous Wildlife Attractant Update

Good Morning:

The Lee County Board of County Commissioners has initiated a public sponsored amendment to the Lee Plan which will
fall under the 2011/2012 Regular Amendment Cycle.

The Port Authority is requesting to amend policies 1.2.1, 1.2.7, and 1.9.8 of the Lee Plan to reduce wildlife attractants on
Port Authority property.

Below is a link to this particular plan amendment web page so that you can view the application materials.

http://www.leegov.com/gov/dept/dcd/Planning/Amendments/Pages/amendment.aspx?aid=609

Please review the application materials and advise Lee County Planning staff if the materials provided are sufficient for
review or if additional materials are needed for a complete review. If there are no sufficiency concerns, you may
provide substantive comments at this time.

Please provide this review to Planning staff by Friday, 7/13/12.

Janet Miller
Administrative Assistant
DCD Administration
millerim@leegov.com
(239) 533-8583 PHONE
(239) 485-8319 FAX

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding

ty business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send

electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



